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HMD Global Oy 
Karaportti 2 02610 Espoo FINLAND 

 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: October 9,2018 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: HMD Global Oy FCC ID: 2AJOTTA-1049 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: HMD 
Global Oy, product description: GSM/WCDMA/LTE Mobile Phone (FCC: 2AJOTTA-1049, Original Grant Date: 
06/05/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 

1、HW Version change; 

2、Component Change to add 2nd source; 

      
 
Except for the above-mentioned modification, all the other portions remain unchanged. More details please 

refer the Hardware Change Description. 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                                                                . 

Rosario Casillo / Director Technology 

HMD Global Oy 

Tel: +393316272922 

E-mail: rosario.casillo@hmdglobal.com 

 

 


